From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:57 PM
To: 'Kersten, Colette'

Subject: SVTC

Colette,

Attached is information concerning the funding.

Thanks,
Meredith

3/12/2012

SB GT&S 0213733



FundingforSVTCSolartotals 585 millionandiscomprisedpfthefollowingsources.q

.
SM
Department of Energy 30.0
User fees 20.6
Egquipment, gas and chemical suppliers 19.3
PGRE 9.9
SVTC 5.2
City of San lose 01 *
S5 851 ;
.

ThegrantfromtheDepartmentiofEnergywasannouncedin-April2011,andtheswardrcontractwas;
signedfourmonths{aterinjuly.;

Userfeestepresenttheestimatedfeesthatuserswillincurinjorderto-accessthefacilityandwothery
technologiespfferedbySVTC.7lUserfeestodatehavebeendimitedgiventhatthefacilityjsunder;
constructiongnd-hasnotyetopened. TAfittlermorethans1millionpfuserfeeshavebeenrecognizedto
date.iTheuserfeeswereearned-bysolarcustomersconductingdevelopmentactivitiesinSVTC'sq
existingsemiconductor-facilitiesthatarenotwellsuitedtosolardevelopment.p

Equipmentsuppliersjdentifiedinthe DOExcontractinclude:7Roth-&Rau;;Amerimade;Sandvik; 7 TRUMPF;7
ASYS;-andKLATencor.7SincethesigningroftheDOExontract, furtherequipmentsuppliersthavebeen
identified, suchas:TAppliedMaterials;iTechnic;ChemicalSafety;Technology;andMEBaker.7They
equipmentprovidedwillenableSVTCtopfferafullimonoandmulti Lcrys’callineqsola rcellbaselineq
manufacturingenvironmentaswellascertaindifferentiationprocesses,suchascopperandothertypes;
ofplating, rluminumpoxidedeposition,etc.7Pleasenotethatnoteverysuppliermotedabovewilly
ultimatelyprovideequipmenttotheproject.tm

GasandchemicalsuppliersincludePraxair, DuPontandATMI.7iThesesupplierswillprovidegasesqands
chemicalsusedinthemanufacturingprocess, whichrequiresafullrangerpfmaterialssuchasmitrogen,;
helium,hydrogenandpothergasesaswellasimetallizationpastessandprintingmaterials.j

ThefundsfromtheCitypfSanjoserepresentagrantfromtheCitypfHanjosepf$100,000.7This
balance-wassubsequentlyrevisedto$250,000%* 4

Inadditiontothes5.2-millionnotedabovethatSVTC-willcontributetotheproject, thecompany-hasy
incurredcostsofmorethan$10.4milliontodateinpursuingthejestablishmentoftheiMDF.;
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